

From: Ray Moncevicus [rmoncevicus@fischer-technology.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 2:51 PM
To: Lawyer, Dennis
Subject: RE: NRC License Renewal

Dennis we apologize for the delay the package will be at your location at the latest on Tuesday February 15.

Best Regards, Ray

Ray Moncevicus-Service Manager
Fischer Technology Inc.
750 Marshall Phelps Road
Windsor, Ct 06095
Desk 860-298-6073
Fax 860-298-6091
Toll Free 800-243-8417 ext6073
EMail rmoncevicus@fischer-technology.com
Web site: www.Fischer-Technology.com

From: Lawyer, Dennis [<mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 7:10 AM
To: Ray Moncevicus
Subject: NRC License Renewal

License Nos. 06-19165-01, 06-19165-02G
Docket Nos. 030-17073, 030-21004
Control Nos. 576325, 576326

Fischer Technology Inc.

Mr. Moncevicus,

Although we received the fax back in early November, we have not received the followup full renewal applications for your -01 manufacturer/distributor license and the general distribution license. Our last communication of December 20, 2011, stated that we would receive this package by January 3, 2012. As of February 7, we have not received your application. Please updated us on your application.

Thank You,

Dennis Lawyer
Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
610-337-5366
610-337-5269 (F)